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From: Steve Hoke [shoke@pseinc.com]
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2007 1:39 PM
To: Sid Sanders

Subject: Stormeasy shutter replacement plot
Hi Sid,

Sorry for the issue with the FCC. It was my fault. | added the FCC ID number to the page as requested
by one of your review engineers and by doing so | inadvertently covered up the (5 dB/div) on the plot. |
attached the plot with the FCC ID moved over dlightly.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Steve Hoke

EMC Site Manager - Product Safety Engineering
12955 Bellamy Bros. Blvd.

Dade City, FL 33525

Tel - 352-588-2209 X104
Fax - 352-588-2544

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION IS CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY ALSO
CONTAIN PRIVILEGED INFORMATION OR WORK PRODUCT. THE INFORMATION ISINTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE
OF THE INDIVIDUAL ORENTITY TOWHOM IT ISADDRESSED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU
ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION
ISSTRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE
IMMEDIATELY ERASE AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE FROM YOUR DATABASE.
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